ITEM 11G

MEMORANDUM

TO: RANDY HILL, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
FROM: RANDY HOWELL
SUBJECT: 2011 STREET IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

DATE: MAY 13, 2011

On Thursday, May 12, 2011 the City of Muscatine received two bids for the asphalt
overlay work for the 2011 Street Improvements Program. They are as follows:

Brandt Construction $598,335.90
Milan, IL

Illowa Investment Inc. $451,409.61
Blue Grass, IA

I recommend we accept the bid from Illowa Investment, Inc. for the price of $451,409.61.
We have budgeted $456,000.00 for the overlay work. If you have any questions, please
contact me.
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RESOLUTION NO.

AWARD CONTRACT FOR
2011 STREET IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

It is resolved that the following bid is determined to be the lowest responsible bid for the
2011 Street Improvements Project.

NAME & ADDRESS CONTRACTOR AMOUNT OF BID
Illowa Investment, Inc.

P.O. Box 187

Blue Grass, IA 52726 $451,409.61

It is further resolved that the 2011 Street Improvements Project is awarded to the above
named contractor for $451,409.61, and the Mayor and City Administrator are authorized
and directed to enter into a written contract with said contractor covering the furnishing of
material for, and construction of the 2011 Street Improvements Project, such contract not
to be binding until approved by resolution of this Council.

It is further resolved that the amount of the contractor’s bond is fixed at $451,409.61,
which is one hundred percent of the contract price.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 19" DAY OF MAY, 2011.

Richard W. O’Brien, Mayor

ATTEST:

Gregg Mandsager, City Clerk





